

Rhein Tech Laboratories, Inc.
360 Herndon Parkway
Suite 1400
Herndon, VA 20170
<http://www.rheintech.com>

Client: Fleetwood Group, Inc.
Model: L240D
Standards: FCC 15.249/IC RSS-210
FCC/IC ID: FBRL240D/1859A-L240D
Report #: 2012234

Appendix C: FCC Confidentiality Request Letter

Please refer to the following page.



8-10-2012

American Certification Body, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue
Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101

To Whom It May Concern:

The following information is to be held confidential pursuant of 47 CFR Part 0 §0.459 and Section 552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act, because the information provided contains trade secrets and is proprietary. If made public, the information might be used to the disadvantage of the applicant in the market place.

- Schematics
- Technical Product Description
- Block Diagram

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Emil Ureel". The signature is fluid and cursive.

Emil Ureel

Senior RF Engineer